

INDUSTRY RECALL: Rizo-López Foods, Inc. Voluntarily Recalls Dairy Products Because of Possible Health Risk

Midwest Foods is NOT Associated with this Recall

February 7th, 2024

Rizo-López Foods, Inc. ("RLF") is voluntarily recalling its dairy products listed below because they have the potential to be contaminated with Listeria monocytogenes. The recalled products include cheese, yogurt, and sour cream sold under the brand names Tio Francisco, Don Francisco, Rizo Bros, Rio Grande, Food City, El Huache, La Ordena, San Carlos, Campesino, Santa Maria, Dos Ranchitos, Casa Cardenas, and 365 Whole Foods Market.

For the full recall including details on affected products please visit <u>FDA.GOV</u>.

Once again, **Midwest Foods is NOT Associated** with this recall.

If you have any questions or concerns please reach out to your Business Development Associate or call Customer Service at 773.927.8870.